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Mon 5/2/2022 12:00 PM
HD Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (FBI)
RE: Receipt of Phones
Toleman, Blaire A, (WF) (FBI); Thibault, Timothy R. (WF] (FBI)

D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBl); Shero, Samantha Tucker (WF) (FBI); Gallagher, Lira B. (WF) (FBI)
One additional request. If feasible, please pop the battery out and note the phones’ IMEI/MEID on the receipt you provide WH counsel.
Thanks much,
SSA Dennis W. Halliden
Associate Division Counsel

Washington Field Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

o: NG

From: Toleman, Blaire A. (WF) (FBI) _

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)
Cc: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI) _Halliden, Dennis W.

(WF) (FBI) hero, Samantha Tucker (WF) (F&1) || | | |G@lc="=zher. Lia B. (WF) (FB))
Subject: Re: Receipt of Phones

Thanks boss. | saw the updated email that this afternoon no longer works for the WH. We can make two agents available tomorrow or
Wednesday to get the phones and will work around the WH's schedule.

Thank you.

BT
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Mon 5/2/2022 12:00 PM
HD Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (FBI)
RE: Receipt of Phones

To Toleman, Blaire A. (WF) (FBI); Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Cc D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI); Shero, Samantha Tucker (WF) (FBI}; Gallagher, Lira B. (WF) (FBI)

From: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI) _

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:47:05 AM

F) (FBI) awter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI)_HaIliden, Dennis W.

hero, Samantha Tucker (WF) (FBI)_GaIIagher, Lira B. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: Receipt of Phones
Good morning Blaire,
It is anticipated WF CR-15 case agents will be directed to receive two phones, previously assigned to former POTUS Trump and VPOTUS
Pence from the White House Counsel’s Office today between 3 —5pm. | am awaiting instructions from the WH to confirm the time and

the POC. Additionally, I've requested instructions to facilitate a two-agent detail with entry to WH grounds.

As of this morning, this matter has been coordinated with FBIHQ/PCCRS, WF CDC, and the USAO-DC. Additionally, | spoke with the ADIC
who advised the DD.

I have received the following instructions:
WF is to collect the two phones and enter the phones into evidence without delay. Should CR-15 anticipate afterhours submission, please
coordinate in advance with the Evidence Room. Follow SOP for receiving evidence including documenting the appropriate information in

an FD-302 and obtaining a signed property receipt.

Sam and Lira — no media attention is anticipated.

Thx
Tim

Timothy R. Thibault

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Criminal Division - Branch Il
Northern Virginia RA
Washington Field Office
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